9

I B OR UF 8k

DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
Regular BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 16, 2023

MEETING TIME & PLACE:
1:30 P.M.
DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
15850 HOLBEIN DRIVE, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80921

Agenda
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
Minutes from January 19, 2023, Regular Meeting
Financial Reports
Action Items:
a. Martin Marietta Water Lease
b. Consider awarding of a construction contract to K.R. Swerdfeger Construction
LLC for the Well 16A raw water pipeline in the monetary amount pf $292,302.00.
Reports:
a. General Manager
b. Water
c. Wastewater
d. Consultants
Directors Comments

10. Public Comments
11. Executive

a. CRS §24-6-402(4)(e) Contract Negotiation for Long Term Water Contract with
CSU.

b. CRS §24-6-402(4)(b) — Advice from Donala’s General Counsel on legal questions
regarding UMCWTF contract.

12. Adjourn



DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES
January 19, 2023

The Board of Directors of the Donala Water and Sanitation District met in regular session at the District’s office, 15850
Holbein Dr., El Paso County, Colorado on December 8, 2022 at 1:30pm.

Directors Present: Wayne Vanderschuere
Bill George
Kevin Deardorff
Ed Miller
Ken Judd

Staff Present: Jeff Hodge
Christina Hawker
Mike Boyett
Ronny Wright
Ashley Uhrin

Consultants Present: Roger Sams (GMS)
Brett Gracely (LRE)

Guests: Jackie Burhans (OCN)
James Howald (OCN)
Scott McCulloch

President Vanderschuere called the meeting to order at 1:28 pm.
Approval of Agenda:

e Vanderschuere added an action item to authorize Ross Robinson as the alternate representative to the Loop
Authority

Public Comment Non-Agenda Items:
e None

Review of Minutes:
e Minutes from December 8, 2022 Board Meeting accepted
o Judd motioned to approve, George second, all aye.

Review of Financial Statements and Check Summaries:

e Approval of Financials
o George motioned to approve, Judd second, all aye.

Resolution 2023-1 Annual Resolution of the Board of Directors Statutes and 2023 Board Meeting Schedule
e Annual statutes that the board has agreed to abide by for 2023 as well as the list of board meetings for 2023

e George motioned to approve, Miller second, all aye.




Corolla Study
e Hodge explained that during the budgeting process in 2022, Triview Metro and Forest Lakes indicated that they

would like to conduct a collective analysis of the Upper Monument Wastewater Treatment Facility alongside
Donala. Donala agreed to the study and approved it to be a part of the 2023 budget. However, Triview Metro
and Forest Lakes hired their own company, Corolla, to conduct the analysis beginning in 2022 and without the
consent or knowledge of Donala. The contract for the Corolla study was signed by Triview Metro and was not
reviewed nor signed by any representative of Donala. Triview and Forest Lakes claim that there is a clause in our
agreement that allowed them to hire Corolla as the study is considered a capital expenditure. Neither Hodge nor
Donala legal council does agree with that interpretation. As a result, Hodge asked for guidance from the board
on how to proceed with the billing for the part of the study conducted in 2022 as well as how to proceed with
the study in 2023. The board decided and agreed that Donala will not pay for any part of the study completed in
2022 and the bid process to hire someone to complete the study will need to be started again with Donala’s
involvement. A letter stating the board’s decision will be sent to the General Managers of Triview Metro and
Forest Lakes as well as the board presidents.

Alternative to Loop Authority
e Motion to approve Ross Robinson as the alternative representative of the Loop Authority should Hodge not be
able to attend.
o George motioned to approve, Deardorff second, all aye.

General Manager’s Report:

Holbein Radium Results: Another round of tests has been collected and sent off. The results should be available for the
February board meeting.

Well 8A: Still waiting on vendor for what will be done to the motor that was removed and then setting install date.

Well 16A: We have an estimated time of delivery for the VFD, first of May 2023. Notice for bid for the raw water line has
been sent

Well 1A: A new replacement VFD has arrived in the United States. Need to coordinate with partners to install as well
testing is taking place.

Well VFD Update: New and replacement VFD’s have been ordered for wells 4, 8, 9, 11, 12 and 14. They are about 30
weeks/8 months out for delivery and installation.

Tri-Lakes WRF: Had the kickoff meeting with Merrick on January 10, 2023. Our next step is to set up a meeting with
Monument Sanitation to discuss this matter further and request information to better understand what the arrangement

might be for service.

Loop Water Authority: The first official meeting was on January 19, 2023. At this meeting they obtained legal counsel and
an accountant.

Well Testing: LRE, Colorado Water Well and Donala staff are testing all wells to develop a sustainable water regimen.

Wastewater Report by Mike Boyett:

e No major or other findings during the inspection.



Timberline was out to re-calibrate flows and found that there is a bulge of about .1” in the flume. The flume was
corrected and will be monitored. At this time the flume is not being replaced.

Quarterly samples showed high Manganese levels— self reported this to the state.

Quarterly samples showed one “no report” listed as a result of the lab messing up both provided samples.

Consultants Comments:

Sams and Hodge are working to refine the comparisons of utilizing the Northern Monument Creek Interceptor
(NMCI) vs Upper Monument Creek Waste Water Treatment Plant (UMCWWTP).

Sams stated that the state department that renews discharge permits has pushed renewals back. As a result, we
will continue to operate under the permit as it currently is written and no adjustments can be made until such
time that the permit is reviewed by the state.

Gracely is meeting with multiple entities including the water commissioners about our Laughlin water rights.
Gracely has submitted a cost proposal on behalf of the Loop Authority to test water sources for any and all
contaminants so that when it comes time to design a treatment plan, they know what they will be treating for.

Directors Comments:

Vanderschuere stated that he and Hodge will be attending the Water Congress meeting at the end of January.
Vanderschuere stated that he and Hodge went to the last two meetings for the Arkansas Water Roundtable and
invited any of the board members to attend the February meeting since Vanderschuere will not be available.
Judd offered to attend the February meeting.

Vanderschuere asked that everyone be ready with ideas for the April workshop. Bylaws will be reviewed at that
time and Hodge’s performance review will be conducted then as well.

Judd asked for the total amount of water in acre feet delivered in 2022. Vanderschuere asked that the total be
sent to all the board members once obtained.

Public Comment:

None

Regular board meeting adjourned at 3:26 pm.

These minutes are respectfully submitted for record by Ashley Uhrin on February 10, 2023.



Donala Water Sanitation District, CO

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 01/31/2023

Variance
Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 02 - Water Fund
Revenue
02-00-00-40010 Water Sales 3757347 176689.1 176689.1 -3580657.9
02-00-00-40020 Effluent/Augment 158000 15173.9 15173.9 -142826.1
02-00-00-40030 Sewer Sales 1439716 128695.75 128695.75 -1311020.25
02-00-00-40060 AVS Revenue 5250 -350 -350 -5600
02-00-00-41000 Water Tap Fees 40000 0 0 -40000
02-00-00-41001 Sewer Tap Fees 40000 0 0 -40000
Water Developing Fees 32500 0 0 -32500
Sewer Developing Fees 12500 0 0 -12500
Installation Fees 7500 0 0 -7500
Water Investment Fee 20000 0 (0] -20000
Property Tax 2175748 765.37 765.37 -2174982.63
MV/SO Property Tax 200000 18009.41 18009.41 -181990.59
Capital Project Interest 27500 12695.72 12695.72 -14804.28
Strategic Planning Interest 8500 3953.93 3953.93 -4546.07
Operating Reserve Interest 6300 8857.02 8857.02 2557.02
02-00-00-43003 Property Tax Interest 18000 3665.43 3665.43 -14334.57
02-00-00-44000 Water Penalty Account 0 1120.52 1120.52 1120.52
G2-00-00 Sewer Penalty Account 0 544.67 544.67 544.67
02-00-00-45000 L.T. Investment Revenue 183000 6353.33 6353.33 -176646.67
Raidum 1650000 0 0 -1650000
Loop Reimbursement 1000000 0 0 -1000000
Triview Waste Plant Rev 853046 0 0 -853046
Forest Lakes Waste Plant Rev 111457 0 0 -111457
PD-DWSD Sal & Taxes 856688 0 0 -856688
02-00-00-49900 Miscellaneous Revenue 35000 2052.44 2052.44 -32947.56
02-00-00-49901 Bond Proceeds 10000000 0 0 -10000000
Revenue Total: 22,638,052.00 378,226.59 378,226.59 (22,259,825.41) 98.33%
Expense
02-00-00-54010 Salary-Office 0 23081.34 23081.34 -23081.34
457 Plan-Donala Expense 0 1452.87 1452.87 -1452.87
Insurance-Health 0 5985.17 5985.17 -5985.17
Debt Reserve 1250000 0 0 1250000
Salary-Office 278459 0 0 278459
Payroll Office Tax 20524 0 0 20524
02- 0 457 Plan-Donala Expense 19576 0 0 19576
02-01-00-54410 Insurance-Health 95762 0 0 95762
02-01-00-54420 Disability, Life Ins. 10896.13 1852.07 1852.07 9044.06
02-01-00-54430 Identity Protection 1920 160 160 1760
02-01-00-54450 WASTE PLT./Salary, Taxes 856688 0 0 856688
Salary-Board Members 1200 0 0 1200
Payroll-Board of Directors 450 0 0 450
Miscellaneous Expense 5000 1053.31 1053.31 3946.69
Office Expenses 68800 4286.5 4286.5 64513.5
Large Office Equipment 20000 0 0 20000
Publication Expenses 5000 0 0 5000
Auditing/Accounting Expense 24617 0 0 24617
County Treas. Fee-G.F. 33200 0 0 33200
Abatement Refunds - GF 0 765.37 765.37 -765.37
Fees, Permits 15000 1000 1000 14000
02-01-00-58040 Insurance-Bldg. 83504 0 0 83504
Expense: 2,790,596.13 39,636.63 39,636.63 2,750,959.50

271072023 9:05:40 AM

Page 1 of 3




Budget Report

02-01-00-58056

02-01-00-58065
02-01-00-58070

02-01-00- ‘38080
02-02-00-50100

02-02-00-52001
02-02-00-52010

02-02-00-53012
02-02-00-54020

54451
02-02-00-54452
02-02-00-56610

02 02-00-56635
62-02-00-56645

02-02-00-60000
02-02-00-60001

02-02-45-51040
02-02-45-51060

02-02-45-. 55030
02 GO(JOO

02702-4761009
02-02-47-51015

02--02-47—51030
02-02-47-51040

Insurance-Workmen's Comp.
Legal - General

Legal - Water

Training Expenses

Contract Services
Communications

Water Rights

Repair & Maintenance- General
Inspection Refunds

Tools & Equipment

Water and Well Engineering
Pro Eng - LIRF Updates

Civil Engineering

Fuel

Truck Maintenance
Salary-Water Operations
Payroll-Water Tax

457 Plan-Donala Expense
Insurance-Health

Triview Waste Plant Exp
Forest Lakes Waste Plant Ex
CWRPDA Principal $5M
CWAP Interest-S5M

2020 Bond B

2020 Bond B INT

2020 Bond A INT

L.T. Investment Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Tabor Reserves

Contigency Exp

Training Expenses

Contract Services

Capital Projects - General
Capital Reimbursement Bond
Radium Removal

Loop Group

Repair & Maintenance
Residuals Management
Natural Gas

Repair & Maintenance
Natural Gas

Hazardous Materials Charges
Caustic Soda

Chlorine (Sodium Hypochloride)
Potassium Permanganate
Lab & Analytical Equip

Lab Tests

Chem-Other

Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric

Natural Gas

Capital Projects

Acetylene

Hazardous Materials Charges
Caustic Soda

Oxygen

Chlorine (Sodium Hypochlorade)
Potassium Permanganate

Expense:

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 01/31/2023

Variance

Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent

Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
18794 0 0 18794
74500 0 0 74500
14800 0 0 14800
15000 0 0 15000
129841 4440.69 4440.69 125400.31
25331 1663.6 1663.6 23667.4
60000 0 0 60000
280000 19192.87 19192.87 260807.13
2000 0 0 2000
15000 767.01 767.01 14232.99
250000 0 0 250000
10000 0 0 10000
75000 0 0 75000
20000 561.59 561.59 19438.41
38000 2737.36 2737.36 35262.64
416755 60490.91 60490.91 356264.09
31257 0 0 31257
29173 2265.01 2265.01 26907.99
91038 7542.03 7542.03 83495.97
853046 0 0 853046
111457 0 0 111457
265678 132839 132839 132839
51095 28372.64 28372.64 22722.36
210000 0 0 210000
106462 0 0 106462
116850 0 0 116850
2000 0 0 2000
5000 -2286.64 -2286.64 7286.64
274050 0 0 274050
100000 0 0 100000
15000 78 78 14922
129840 0 0 129840
690000 0 0 690000
10000000 (0] 0 10000000
2100000 0 0 2100000
1000000 240 240 999760
5000 0 0 5000
96200 0 0 96200
1500 241.06 241.06 1258.94
5000 0 0 5000
7300 0 0 7300
125 0.25 0.25 124.75
10050 1732.02 1732.02 8317.98
2350 264.79 264.79 2085.21
630 330 330 300
10000 0 0 10000
15200 11 11 15189
750 135.62 135.62 614.38
30000 0 0 30000
73669.2 0 0 73669.2
1000 0 0 1000
500000 0 0 500000
365 35.03 35.03 329.97
125 23.06 23.06 101.94
10050 1353.62 1353.62 8696.38
330 31.62 31.62 298.38
2350 264.79 264.79 2085.21
630 ' 330 330 300

18,399,591.20 263,656.93 263,656.93 18,135,934.27

271072022 9:05:40 AM

page 2 of 3




Budget Report

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 01/31/2023

Variance
Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Lab & Analytical Equip 10000 0 0 10000
Lab Tests 15200 3475.72 3475.72 11724.28
Chem-Other 750 115.63 115.63 634.37
Repair & Maintenance 30000 0 0 30000
Utililties-Electric 70160.2 0 0 70160.2
Natural Gas 3200 491.52 491.52 2708.48
Capital Projects 522000 0 0 522000
Repair & Maintenance 5000 0 0 5000
Utililties-Electric 2028.4 0 0 2028.4
Natural Gas 270 2231 22.31 247.69
Communications 6500 0 0 6500
Repair & Maintenance 25000 517.77 517.77 24482.23
Utililties-Electric 3034.9 0 0 3034.9
Repair & Maintenance 25000 0 0 25000
Utililties-Electric 4669.5 0 0 4669.5
Repair & Maintenance 25000 0 0 25000
Utililties-Electric 448.8 0 0 448.8
Repair & Maintenance 250000 0 0 250000
Utililties-Electric 46883.1 0 0 46883.1
Utililties-Electric 11387.2 0 0 11387.2
02-04-13-55010 Utililties-Electric 62339.2 0 0 62339.2
02-04-13-60000 Capital Projects 80000 0 0 80000
Repair & Maintenance 250000 0 0 250000
Utililties-Electric 50762.8 0 0 50762.8
Capital Projects 80000 0 0 80000
Utililties-Electric 11568.7 0 0 11568.7
Capital Projects 80000 0 0 80000
Utililties-Electric 34800.7 0 0 34800.7
Natural Gas 550 74.79 74.79 475.21
Capital Projects 80000 0 0 80000
Utililties-Electric 22657.8 0 0 22657.8
Utililties-Electric 19006.9 0 0 19006.9
Capital Projects 80000 0 0 80000
Repair & Maintenance 5000 0 0 5000
Utililties-Electric 1611.5 0 0 1611.5
Capital Projects 250000 0 0 250000
02-04-63-52000 Repair & Maintenance 5000 0 0 5000
02-04-63-60000 Capital Projects 250000 0 0 250000
02-04-65-52000 Repair & Maintenance 5000 0 0 5000
Capital Projects 250000 0 0 250000
Repair & Maintenance 12000 0 0 12000
Utililties-Electric 25052.5 0 0 25052.5
Repair & Maintenance 21000 0 0 21000
Natural Gas 1200 144.8 144.8 1055.2
02-04-85-52000 Repair & Maintenance 25000 0 0 25000
02-04-85-55030 Natural Gas 270 22.31 2231 247.69
Colo. Spgs Util Water 1792812.87 3646.63 3646.63 1789166.24
Expense: 4552165.07 8511.48 8511.48 4543653.59
Expense Total: 25,742,352.40 311,805.04 311,805.04 25,430,547.36 98.79%
Page 3 of 3

2/1072023 9:05:40 AM




Donala Water Sanitation District, CO

Board Expense Report

By Fund

Payable Dates 1/1/2023 - 1/31/2023

Vendor Name Payment Number Post Date Description (ltem) Account Number Amount
Fund: 02 - Water Fund
Cyberbasement 10337 01/01/2023 January website maintenance 02-01-00-58075 40.00
Abila 10378 01/03/2023 MIP - Cloud subscription 02-01-00-58075 139.83
Cyberbasement 10383 01/03/2023 February website maintenanc  02-01-00-58075 40.00
Sbs Services Group Lic 10388 01/03/2023 Janitorial services - January 02-01-00-58075 321.50
Streamline 10390 01/03/2023 Loop Authority Website 02-02-00-60003 240.00
Comcast 10380 01/03/2023 Internet@ R Hull thru 02/03/ 02-01-00-58080 117.88
Standard Insurance Co.-Life In 10389 01/03/2023 Disability - January 2023 02-01-00-54420 931.74
Cyberbasement 10395 01/06/2023 SSL certificates - donalawater.  02-01-00-58075 50.00
Frontier It 10396 01/06/2023 Monthly billing January 02-01-00-58075 1,942.00
Watereuse Association 10404 01/06/2023 2023 Annual Membership Du  02-01-00-58035 1,000.00
Colorado Department of Reve DFT0000224 01/10/2023 State Income Tax Withholding 02-00-00-24001 7.50
Colorado Department of Reve DFT0000224 01/10/2023 State Income Tax Withholding 02-02-00-24001 986.00
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000205 01/10/2023 Social Security 02-00-00-24000 55.72
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000205 01/10/2023 Social Security 02-02-00-24000 2,849.02
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000206 01/10/2023 Medicare 02-00-00-24000 13.04
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000206 01/10/2023 Medicare 02-02-00-24000 666.30
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000207 01/10/2023 Federal Income Tax Withholdi 02-02-00-24002 4,558.17
Comcast Business 10422 01/11/2023 Fiber line January 02-01-00-58080 675.04
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing 10425 01/11/2023 Lease on Kyocera copier 02-01-00-58075 157.00
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000226 01/11/2023 January fuel expenses 02-02-00-53006 142.71
Colorado Springs Utilities DFT0000225 01/11/2023 IUF fee 02-04-91-59900 3,646.63
Lincoln Life DFT0000208 01/15/2023 Employee 457 Contribution 02-00-00-24003 723.29
Lincoln Life DFT0000208 01/15/2023 Employee 457 Contribution 02-02-00-24003 229.68
Lincoln Life DFT0000209 01/15/2023 Employee 457 Contribution 02-00-00-24003 49.50
Lincoln Life DFT0000209 01/15/2023 Employee 457 Contribution 02-02-00-24003 352.59
Lincoln Life DFT0000211 01/15/2023 457 Contributions 02-00-00-24003 731.61
Lincoln Life DFT0000211 01/15/2023 457 Contributions 02-02-00-24003 1,101.61
Cebt DFT0000212 01/15/2023 Monthly Dental Premium 02-02-00-24005 1,454.00
Cebt DFT0000213 01/15/2023 Health Insurance Premiums 02-02-00-24005 21,433.00
Cebt DFT0000214 01/15/2023 Employer Dependent Life 02-00-00-24005 7.68
Cebt DFT0000215 01/15/2023 Employer Life 02-00-00-24005 38.49
Cebt DFT0000216 01/15/2023 Supplemental Employee Life ~ 02-00-00-24005 27.30
Cebt DFT0000217 01/15/2023 Supplemental Employee Depe 02-00-00-24005 3.50
Cebt DFT0000218 01/15/2023 Supplemental Employee Spou  02-00-00-24005 13.65
Cebt DFT0000219 01/15/2023 Monthly Vision Premium 02-02-00-24005 213.00
Colorado Department of Reve DFT0000223 01/15/2023 State Income Tax Withholding 02-00-00-24001 393.00
Colorado Department of Reve DFT0000223 01/15/2023 State Income Tax Withholding 02-02-00-24001 647.00
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000220 01/15/2023 Social Security 02-00-00-24000 1,325.34
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000220 01/15/2023 Social Security 02-02-00-24000 2,057.94
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000221 01/15/2023 Medicare 02-00-00-24000 310.00
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000221 01/15/2023 Medicare 02-02-00-24000 481.28
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000222 01/15/2023 Federal Income Tax Withholdi  02-00-00-24002 1,008.94
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000222 01/15/2023 Federal Income Tax Withholdi 02-02-00-24002 1,686.29
Usa Blue Book 10440 01/19/2023 Bottles and testing supplies 02-02-47-51070 3,475.72
Usa Blue Book 10440 01/19/2023 Speed handle and service vlav  02-02-00-52000 809.35
Usa Blue Book 10440 01/19/2023 Clam spoon and service valve  02-02-00-52000 667.30
Aura Sub LLC 10429 01/19/2023 Identity protection 02-01-00-54430 160.00
Pilot Travel Centers LLC 01/19/2023 January fuel expenses 02-02-00-53006 119.65
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000228 01/19/2023 January fuel expenses 02-02-00-53006 119.65
Pilot Travel Centers LLC 01/19/2023 January fuel expenses 02-02-00-53006 -119.65
Airgas Usa, Lic 10428 01/19/2023 Cylinder rental acetylene & ox 02-02-47-51000 35.03
Airgas Usa, Llc 10428 01/19/2023 Cylinder rental acetylene & ox 02-02-47-51009 22.81
Airgas Usa, Lic 10428 01/19/2023 Cylinder rental acetylene & ox 02-02-47-51020 31.62
Page 1 of 5

2/10/2023 9:24:33 AM



Board Expense Report
Vendor Name

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Comcast

Comcast

Core & Main Lp

Comcast Business

Timber Line Electric & Control
Usa Blue Book

Pilot Travel Centers LLC

Hpe, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Pueblo Bearing Service

Faris Machinery

Standard Insurance Co.-Life In
Core & Main Lp

Core & Main Lp

Abila

Abila

Answer-Rite Telecommunicati
Sbs Services Group Llc
American Lock & Key

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Colorado Department of Reve
Colorado Department of Reve
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service

Payment Number

10430
10430
10430
10430
10430
10430
10432
10432
10433
10445
10455
10456
DFT0000238
10450
10447
10447
10447
10447
10447
10447
10447
10447
10447
10447
10452
10448
10454
10446
10446
10442
10442
10444
10453
10443
DFT0000230
DFT0000230
DFT0000231
DFT0000231
DFT0000233
DFT0000233
DFT0000237
DFT0000237
DFT0000234
DFT0000234
DFT0000235
DFT0000235
DFT0000236
DFT0000236

Post Date

01/19/2023
01/19/2023
01/19/2023
01/19/2023
01/19/2023
01/19/2023
01/19/2023
01/19/2023
01/19/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/24/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023
01/31/2023

Description (ltem)

Gas@ Jessie Dr. thru 01/10/2
Gas@ Latrobe Ct, thru 01/10/
Gas@ Holbein Dr. thru 01/10/
Gas@ Homeland Ct. thru 01/
Gas@ Pauma Valley thru 01/1
Gas@ Red Fox Ln. thru 01/10/
Internet@ maintenance thru
Internet@ Holbein thru 02/16
8' Curb box key, wrench, tubin
Office phone bill

FCC Renewal

8' heavy-duty service/valve b
January fuel expenses
January preventive maintena
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
Caustic soda, chlorine, & pota
1/16 Vinyl grommet

Leader hose for vac truck
February disability

Various sized flange packs

MJ Gaskets

MIP Cloud subscription

MIP Cloud subscription
Answering service January
Janitorial services February
Keys, door knob, electronic le
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
457 Contributions

457 Contributions

State Income Tax Withholding
State Income Tax Withholding
Social Security

Social Security

Medicare

Medicare

Federal Income Tax Withholdi
Federal Income Tax Withholdi

Payable Dates: 1/1/2023 - 1/31/2023

Account Number

02-04-83-55030
02-04-85-55030
02-02-47-55030
02-02-41-55030
02-02-49-55030
02-04-19-55030
02-01-00-58080
02-01-00-58080
02-02-00-52010
02-01-00-58080
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-53006
02-01-00-58075
02-02-47-51009
02-02-47-51015
02-02-47-51030
02-02-47-51040
02-02-47-51080
02-02-45-51009
02-02-45-51015
02-02-45-51030
02-02-45-51040
02-02-45-51080
02-02-00-52000
02-03-71-52000
02-01-00-54420
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52000
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58075
02-02-00-52000
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-00-00-24001
02-02-00-24001
02-00-00-24000
02-02-00-24000
02-00-00-24000
02-02-00-24000
02-00-00-24002
02-02-00-24002

Fund 02 - Water Fund Total:

Amount

144.80
22.31
491.52
241.06
22.31
74.79
122.88
257.10
334.27
490.70
415.00
264.95
219.23
136.00
0.25
1,353.62
264.79
330.00
115.63
0.25
1,732.02
264.79
330.00
135.62
142.30
517.77
920.33
561.30
67.70
139.83
151.03
99.00
321.50
916.65
723.29
229.68
46.40
413.42
721.26
1,163.40
376.51
646.00
1,277.68
2,060.88
298.80
481.98
968.07
1,547.57
80,746.49

2/10/2023 9:24:33 AM

Page 2 of 5



Board Expense Report

Payable Dates: 1/1/2023 - 1/31/2023

Vendor Name Payment Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 03 - Wastewater Fund
Pikes Peak Culligan 10192 01/03/2023 Drinking water rental 03-50-00-58075 81.00
Energy Laboratories, Inc 10188 01/03/2023 TENORM testing 03-50-00-51070 306.00
Sbs Services Group Llc 10193 01/03/2023 Janitorial services - January 03-50-00-58075 223.50
Standard Insurance Co.-Life In 10195 01/03/2023 Disability - January 2023 03-50-00-54420 506.00
Chief Petroleum Company 10197 01/06/2023 Fuel for generators 03-50-00-52000 325.04
Frontier It 10201 01/06/2023 Monthly billing January 03-50-00-58075 1,025.00
Amerigas, Inc. 10196 01/06/2023 Propane 4th tank@ Mainbldg 03-50-00-55020 2,335.82
Amerigas, Inc. 10196 01/06/2023 Propane 1st tank@ Inside gat  03-50-00-55020 2,985.94
Amerigas, Inc. 10196 01/06/2023 Propane 3rd tank@ Mixer 03-50-00-55020 2,734.97
Usi Insurance Services Lic 10203 01/06/2023 Cyber Liability 03-50-00-58055 2,060.00
Lincoln Life DFT0000204 01/10/2023 Employer 457 Contribution 03-50-00-24003 11,405.33
Colorado Department of Reve DFT0000224 01/10/2023 State Income Tax Withholding 03-50-00-24001 2.50
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000205 01/10/2023 Social Security 03-50-00-24000 18.56
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000206 01/10/2023 Medicare 03-50-00-24000 4.34
Kubwater Resources, Inc. 10205 01/11/2023 4 drums polymer (zetag) 03-50-00-51050 7,814.56
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000226 01/11/2023 January fuel expenses 03-50-00-53006 72.87
Lincoln Life DFT0000208 01/15/2023 Employee 457 Contribution 03-50-00-24003 426.09
Lincoln Life DFT0000209 01/15/2023 Employee 457 Contribution 03-50-00-24003 589.09
Lincoln Life DFT0000210 01/15/2023 Employer 457 Contribution 03-50-00-24003 11,405.33
Lincoln Life DFT0000211 01/15/2023 457 Contributions 03-50-00-24003 1,429.91
Colorado Department of Reve DFT0000223 01/15/2023 State Income Tax Withholding 03-50-00-24001 685.00
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000220 01/15/2023 Social Security 03-50-00-24000 2,584.42
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000221 01/15/2023 Medicare 03-50-00-24000 604.38
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000222 01/15/2023 Federal Income Tax Withholdi  03-50-00-24002 2,175.44
Municipal Treatment Equipm 10216 01/19/2023 4" Pec plug valve 03-50-00-52000 410.00
Usa Blue Book 10218 01/19/2023 Incubator refrigerator 03-50-00-51060 1,739.52
Denali Water Solutions Llc 10211 01/19/2023 Sludge hauls week ending 01/ 03-50-00-52020 1,234.47
Aura Sub LLC 10209 01/19/2023 Identity protection 03-50-00-54430 52.00
Grainger 10213 01/19/2023 Carpeted entrance mat 03-50-00-58005 152.83
Grainger 10213 01/19/2023 Plug-in utility pump and wire  03-50-00-52000 108.70
Century Link 10210 01/19/2023 Internet@ Waste Plant 03-50-00-58080 228.41
Windustrial 10229 01/24/2023 PRV for laboratory D.I. water  03-50-00-52000 183.14
Pilot Travel Centers LLC DFT0000238 01/24/2023 January fuel expenses 03-50-00-53006 22.22
Acz Laboratories, Inc. 10219 01/24/2023 Effluent tests (Mercury) dated 03-50-00-51070 166.64
Standard Insurance Co.-Life In 10227 01/24/2023 February Disability 03-50-00-54420 517.41
Clerk of the Combined Court 10221 01/24/2023 Manditory employee deducti  03-50-00-24007 150.00
Pueblo Bearing Service 10224 01/25/2023 Silicone spray 03-50-00-52000 13.90
Usa Blue Book 10228 01/27/2023 Sulfuric acid, cover slips, stora  03-50-00-51060 600.04
Rampart Plumbing & Supply 10225 01/27/2023 4"1/8" Gasket 03-50-00-52000 18.40
Amerigas, Inc. 10220 01/27/2023 Propane 4th tank@ Mainbldg 03-50-00-55020 401.16
Amerigas, Inc. 10220 01/27/2023 Propane 2nd tank@ Domebld 03-50-00-55020 579.47
Amerigas, Inc. 10220 01/27/2023 Propane 3rd tank@ Mixer 03-50-00-55020 637.48
Denali Water Solutions Llc 10222 01/27/2023 Sludge hauls week ending 01/ 03-50-00-52020 2,441.25
Sbs Services Group Llc 10226 01/27/2023 Janitorial services February 03-50-00-58075 223.50
Acz Laboratories, Inc. 10219 01/27/2023 Regualtion-85 dated 01/11/2  03-50-00-51070 153.93
Pueblo Bearing Service 10224 01/27/2023 Spare parts 03-50-00-52000 9.01
Lincoln Life DFT0000230 01/31/2023 Employee 457 Contribution 03-50-00-24003 426.09
Lincoln Life DFT0000231 01/31/2023 Employee 457 Contribution 03-50-00-24003 508.39
Lincoln Life DFT0000233 01/31/2023 457 Contributions 03-50-00-24003 1,327.78
Colorado Department of Reve DFT0000237 01/31/2023 State Income Tax Withholding 03-50-00-24001 650.49
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000234 01/31/2023 Social Security 03-50-00-24000 2,539.74
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000235 01/31/2023 Medicare 03-50-00-24000 594.00
Internal Revenue Service DFT0000236 01/31/2023 Federal Income Tax Withholdi 03-50-00-24002 1,987.22
Fund 03 - Wastewater Fund Total: 69,878.28
Grand Total: 150,624.77
Page 3 of 5

2/10/2023 9:24:33 AM



Board Expense Report

Fund
02 - Water Fund

03 - Wastewater Fund

Account Number
02-00-00-24000
02-00-00-24001
02-00-00-24002
02-00-00-24003
02-00-00-24005
02-01-00-54420
02-01-00-54430
02-01-00-58035
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58080
02-02-00-24000
02-02-00-24001
02-02-00-24002
02-02-00-24003
02-02-00-24005
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52010
02-02-00-53006
02-02-00-60003
02-02-41-55030
02-02-45-51009
02-02-45-51015
02-02-45-51030
02-02-45-51040
02-02-45-51080
02-02-47-51000
02-02-47-51009
02-02-47-51015
02-02-47-51020
02-02-47-51030
02-02-47-51040
02-02-47-51070
02-02-47-51080
02-02-47-55030
02-02-49-55030
02-03-71-52000
02-04-19-55030
02-04-83-55030
02-04-85-55030
02-04-91-59900
03-50-00-24000
03-50-00-24001
03-50-00-24002
03-50-00-24003
03-50-00-24007
03-50-00-51050
03-50-00-51060
03-50-00-51070
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-52020
03-50-00-53006

Fund Summary

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name

Payroll Tax-Employee SS
Employee State Tax W/H
Employee Fed Tax-W/H
Employee 457 W/H
Health Withholding
Disability, Life Ins.
Identity Protection
Fees, Permits

Contract Services
Communications

Payroll Tax-Employee SS
Employee State Tax W/H
Employee Fed Tax-W/H
Employee 457 W/H
Health Withholding
Repair & Maintenance-
Tools & Equipment

Fuel

Loop Group

Natural Gas

Hazardous Materials Ch
Caustic Soda

Chlorine (Sodium Hypoc
Potassium Permanganat
Chem-Other

Acetylene

Hazardous Materials Ch
Caustic Soda

Oxygen

Chlorine (Sodium Hypoc
Potassium Permanganat
Lab Tests

Chem-Other

Natural Gas

Natural Gas

Repair & Maintenance
Natural Gas

Natural Gas

Natural Gas

Colo. Spgs Util Water
Payroll Tax-Employee SS
Employee State Tax W/H
Employee Fed Tax-W/H
Employee 457 W/H

Tax Levy/Garnishment
Polymer

Lab & Analytical Equip
Lab Tests

Repair & Maintenance
Biosolids Hauling

Fuel

Expense Amount Payment Amount
80,746.49 80,746.49
69,878.28 69,878.28

150,624.77 150,624.77
Expense Amount Payment Amount
3,280.58 3,280.58
777.01 777.01
1,977.01 1,977.01
2,995.35 2,995.35
90.62 90.62
1,852.07 1,852.07
160.00 160.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
3,537.69 3,537.69
1,663.60 1,663.60
8,597.40 8,597.40
2,279.00 2,279.00
7,792.03 7,792.03
3,490.38 3,490.38
23,100.00 23,100.00
3,844.55 3,844.55
334.27 334.27
481.59 481.59
240.00 240.00
241.06 241.06
0.25 0.25
1,732.02 1,732.02
264.79 264.79
330.00 330.00
135.62 135.62
35.03 35.03
23.06 23.06
1,353.62 1,353.62
31.62 31.62
264.79 264.79
330.00 330.00
3,475.72 3,475.72
115.63 115.63
491.52 491.52
22.31 22.31
51777 517.77
74.79 74.79
144.80 144.80
22.31 22.31
3,646.63 3,646.63
6,345.44 6,345.44
1,337.99 1,337.99
4,162.66 4,162.66
27,518.01 27,518.01
150.00 150.00
7,814.56 7,814.56
2,339.56 2,339.56
626.57 626.57
1,068.19 1,068.19
3,675.72 3,675.72
95.09 95.09

Payable Dates: 1/1/2023 - 1/31/2023

Report Summary

2/10/2023 9:24:33 AM

Page 4 of 5



Board Expense Report

Account Number
03-50-00-54420
03-50-00-54430
03-50-00-55020
03-50-00-58005
03-50-00-58055
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-58080

Project Account Key

**None**

Account Summary
Account Name
Disability, Life Ins.
Identity Protection
Propane
Office Expenses
Insurance_Liability & Au
Contract Services
Communications

Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Expense Amount Payment Amount
1,023.41 1,023.41

52.00 52.00

9,674.84 9,674.84

152.83 152.83

2,060.00 2,060.00
1,553.00 1,553.00

228.41 228.41
150,624.77 150,624.77
Expense Amount Payment Amount
150,624.77 150,624.77
150,624.77 150,624.77

Payable Dates: 1/1/2023 - 1/31/2023

2/10/2023 9:24:33 AM

Page 5 of 5



SILLAINDAS TVIDNVNIE M09 &

0BY SIBOA G = IBOAJSBT +ecs@rees  UJUOP JSBT = == e = JUDLING e
(% n =2 o
o =] =] ~ (4] w N - =
5 5 S = 5 = 5 s 5
_ . ; . . , . . ; 00'0
e 00’k
TR SRR @ rerrarese et §
L IITITXRIET A r 00T

00°¢

00’y

A1o)siH anung pjaip Ainsead]

00'S

91'e €0’y v1'€
VLl 08°¢ or'e
€9'L €0y 69°€
6.0 6LV 8.y
L0 Sl 88’y

Jesaj 3se  yjuop jse PIBIA

9G'1L
18°1
18’1

Jea\ 0¢
des)\ 0l
les\ ¢
lea)\ |
yuow 9

funjep

€202/L€/10 40 se spjaif Aunseai] s'n

:uoneIng aAloay T

:(s1eak) sy abelony
i(s1ea) Ajunyepy abelony

joysdeus jaxie\

%EEY
%00°¢
%69°C

joysdeus oijojiod

‘uinay |ejo pejoadx3 (evL$)

‘PISIA Yoog 9v8'G$
:uodno? abelany 686'G$

suopnjos abp3puog :80in0g

€207 491uD M Se S B Ulewal sSulules ‘pauldap aney
suonenjea ysnoy] 'sal3inba uo suoilnes ag 03 AaNUIIUOD I

00[1N0 JlWoU0I3 JNo 3434 03 SujuuiSaq ale spuog
"pal||ed s19yJew [epueUly ‘4auenb yunoy ayl ul |34 sa1ed sy

‘Alleqo|3 pue Ajjediisawop uoissadal
e Jo su 8yl Buisessoul sI ‘eulyd yum Ajuienasun apely
pue autenn ul Jem ayy Aq uo iysnouq ‘uoirezijeqo|3-aq

‘uollejyui Ui a1ds puoaas
e ploAe 031 438uo| J0j J18ySiy ulewal pjnod sa1el ‘J9AaMOH
"€20T 40 jey 3isdiy ayy ui sajed 3unjy doiys Aew paq ayl

A1lj1geas ao1ud uje8aa pue puewsap
Joge| Jamo| 01 suojllpuod |eppueuly Suluaiysiy sI anlasay
|eJapa4 ayl -uollejjul Jo JBALIP JuedUBIS B ulewal sadepn

joug 1oxep

:01|0ju0d uo (ss07) ules)
1(000$) @nfeA 1ex.ep
:(000$) @njep oog

Atewwing aAnnoaxg
pulsig uoljejiueg @ 19jep\ ejeuo(



WATER LEASE

THIS WATER LEASE is made this March2$, 2021, between Donala Water and Sanitation
District, a Colorado special district, 15850 Holbein Drive, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80921, as lessor
("Donala"), and Martin Marietta Materials, Inc., a North Carolina corporation, with a place of business
at 1627 Cole Blvd, Suite 200, Lakewood, CO 80401, Colorado, (“Martin Marietta™), as lessee.

WHEREAS, Donala serves its potable water customers water derived from, among other
sources, nontributary and not nontributary ground water from the Denver Basin aquifers, and
discharges treated reusable effluent resulting from such use to Monument Creck at the Upper
Monument Creek Regional Waste Water Treatment Facility; and

WHEREAS, subject to its own needs within its district boundaries, and prior leases of reusable
effluent (“Prior Obligations™), Donala has and will have reusable effluent available for use in varying
amounts from time to time during the next two years (“Lease Water”); and

WHEREAS, Martin Marietta owns and operates the Rich Pit in Pueblo County, and has a need
for augmentation water in the Arkansas River to replace evaporative depletions and to support gravel
mining operations at the Rich Pit according to a substitute water supply plan to be requested by Martin
Marietta.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the covenants and agreements set forth
herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, Donala and Martin Marietta agree:

1. Donala leases to Martin Marietta and Martin Marietta leases from Donala up to 135 acre-feet of
Lease Water per year, not to exceed 16 acre-feet in any month. The Lease Water is available from
time to time in varying quantities after meeting Prior Obligations. Donala does not guarantee the
availability of any quantity of water at any given time, but Martin Marietta shall receive the first
increment of reusable effluent after Donala’s Prior Obligations and only upon making a specific
request to Donala for Lease Water in a given month. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Donala shall not
be required to deliver the Lease Water when delivery of the Lease Water would cause Donala to have
insufficient water to meet its requirements under any plan for augmentation; or during “force majeure”
situations.

2, The term of this Water Lease is from the date above through March 31, 2023. The Water Lease
may be extended for one year commencing on April 1, 2023 and ending on March 31, 2024 so long as
the one year extension is approved by the Parties and specifically by the Donala Water and Sanitation
District Board of Directors.

3. Martin Marietta shall pay as rent $300 per acre foot of Lease Water it requests as delivered at
the outfall of the Upper Monument Creek Regional Waste Water Treatment Facility. Donala will bill
Martin Marietta for all Lease Water delivered on a monthly basis, and payment is due within 30 days.
Martin Marietta is responsible for arranging delivery from the place of delivery to its place of use, and
shall bear all transit loss.

4. The place of delivery of such Lease Water will be at the point of discharge of the Upper
Monument Creek Regional Waste Water Treatment Facility to Monument Creek. Martin Marietta
shall incur any transit loss which occurs between the place of delivery and the ultimate place of use,



which is the Rich Pit point of depletion located on the Arkansas River in the SW1/4 of the SE1/4 of
Section 34, Township 20 S, Range 63 W, 6th P.M. Donala, which is a participant in the USGS Transit
Loss Model for Fountain Creek and Monument Creek, shall determine the transit loss between those
two locations and Martin Marietta agrees to accept that determination.

S The Lease Water shall meet the water quality requirements of the applicable CDPS discharge
permit. Donala makes no other warranties or guarantees concerning either the quality of the Lease
Water or the purposes for which the Lease Water is suitable.

6. The parties intend to coordinate as necessary to match deliveries of Lease Water to Martin
Marietta’s demand. Donala shall account for the Lease Water in its daily, weekly or monthly reports,
as necessary. The contact person for day-to-day operations shall be:

Donala:  Jeff Hodge, General Manager
15850 Holbein Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80921

Martin Marietta:
1627 Cole Blvd, Suite 200
Lakewood, CO 80401

With copy to:

Legal Department, Martin Marietta Materials
4123 Parklake Avenue

Raleigh, NC 27612

7. Martin Marietta shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary approvals to use the Lease
Water for its purposes, including obtaining approval of a substitute water supply plan. Donala shall
reasonably cooperate with Martin Marietta to obtain necessary approvals, but such “reasonable
fashion” does not include any matters which would require Donala to incur legal fees or engineering

fees.

8. This Water Lease may be terminated by Donala in the event of non-payment of Lease Water
when due hereunder. Donala shall provide five days written notice of termination for non-payment to
Martin Marietta. If Martin Marietta shall fail to bring all payments current within ten days of such
notice, this Water Lease shall terminate and Donala shall have no further obligations hereunder. This
Water Lease may otherwise be terminated prior to the expiration of the term hereof only upon written

consent of both Parties.

9. Nothing in this Water Lease shall be interpreted to give Martin Marietta any legal or equitable
title to or in any of Donala’s water or water rights.

10. This Water Lease constitutes the entire agreement between the parties pertaining to the subject
matter described in it and supersedes any and all prior contemporaneous agreements, representations,
and understandings. No supplement, modification, or amendment of this Water Lease shall be binding

unless executed in writing by all parties.



11.  Neither Party may assign this Water Lease or sublet the Lease Water without the prior approval
of the other Party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. The terms and
provisions of this Water Lease are binding upon the parties, their permitted successors and assigns.

12.  No waiver or failure to act on the part of either Party to this Water Lease shall prevent such
Party from later exercising their rights under this Water Lease.

13.  This Water Lease may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.
It shall not be necessary that any single counterpart hereof be executed by all Parties hereto so long as
at least one counterpart is executed by each Party.

14.  This Water Lease shall be construed according to the law of the State of Colorado. In the event
of a dispute between the parties which they cannot resolve between themselves, the venue for a lawsuit
shall be proper in El Paso County, Colorado unless the dispute concerns a “water matter” as defined by
Colorado law, in which case jurisdiction and venue shall be proper in the water court for Water
Division 2, State of Colorado.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Water Lease effective as of the date
first set forth above.

DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

by 7 IS Mhasa
JeffW Goneral Managgs—"

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS, INC.

Abbott Lawrence, Division President



GMS, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 NORTH WEBER, SUITE 300
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80903-1074

TELEPHONE (719) 475-2936
TELEFAX (718) 476-2938
THOMAS A. McCLERNAN, P.E.

EDWARD D. MEYER, P.E.

ROGER J. 8AMS, P.E. MARK A. MORTON, P.E.
JASON D. MEYER, P.E. KEN L. WHITE, P.L.S.
DAVID R. FRISCH, P.L.8.

February 9, 2023

Mr. Jeff Hodge, General Manager Via Email To: gm@donalawater.com
Board of Directors Hard Copy Wiill Not Follow
Donala Water and Sanitation District

15850 Holbein Drive

Colorado Springs, CO 80921

RE:  Donala Water and Sanitation District
Well 16A Improvements — Bid Sch. No. 1 - Raw Water Pipeline
Results of Bidding and Recommendation for Contract Award

Dear Gentlemen:

Bidding documents were prepared for the Raw Water Pipeline for the Well 16A project. This
pipeline will be used to convey raw water pumped from the well on the District's property and well
site westerly across Bermuda Dunes Way to connect to the existing raw water pipeline between
Wells 3A, 3D and the R. Hull Water Treatment Plant. This construction will utilize directional
boring under Bermuda Dunes Way with the intention of mitigating potential conflicts with existing
utilities by going significantly deeper than existing utilities and will not disturb the existing street
improvements. There will be open excavation on the District's property fronting on Pauma Valley
Drive and in the platted open space on the west side of Bermuda Dunes Way. Disturbance by
this open excavation will be restored with seeding of native vegetation.

The bidding documents were prepared and issued January 29, 2023. Publication of an
Advertisement for Bid was accomplished in the Tri-Lakes Tribune. GMS, Inc. distributed a "Notice
of Availability of Plans and Specifications" to ten (10) organizations, including general contractors
capable of accomplishing the work and material suppliers. Seven (7) general contractors were
furnished with this notice. GMS, Inc. distributed the plans and specifications directly to three (3)
contractors and two (2) material suppliers who have performed similar work before and have

exhibited capability to do the work.

At the time of the advertised bid opening, 4:00 p.m. February 7, 2023, only one bid was received.
That bid was:

K.R. Swerdfeger Construction, LLC $292,302.00
We did contact one of the other planholders just before the bidding and they indicated that they

would not be bidding due to lack of available staff and equipment that were committed on other
projects and could not provide services for this project tin the time frame designated.

NWimeweatwndstmiNAMAS A1iAlail {RANALY (24 5.



Mr. Jeff Hodge, General Manager
Board of Directors

February 9, 2023

Page 2

GMS, Inc. had not prepared a construction cost estimate prior to the bid opening; however, it is
our opinion that the monetary value of the proposed bid is reasonable and reflective of the level of
effort required for the project. If the District elects to award this project, we will conduct an
informal value engineering exercise with this contractor seeking approaches to cost avoidance
prior to proceeding with the work. A contract time of forty-five (45) calendar days was specified for
this project as it is the intent that the system is planned to be operable between May 15 and June

1, 2023.

We suggest that the Donala Water and Sanitation District give consideration to awarding a
construction contract to K.R. Swerdfeger Construction, LLC in the amount of $292,302.00 for the
Well 16A - Bid Schedule No. 1 - Raw Water Pipeline project. We will be in attendance at your
scheduled board meeting of February 16, 2023 to further discuss this matter with you. In the
meantime, should you have any questions or desire additional information, please contact us at

your convenience.

Sincerely,

Ty} o

Roger J. Sams, P.E.

RJS/Ime

ec: Ms. Christina Hawker, Office Manager, Donala Water and Sanitation District
Mr. Ronny Wright, Operations Superintendent, Donala Water and Sanitation District



NOTICE OF AWARD

TO: Mr. Scott Baysinger, Project Manager

K.R. Swerdfeger Construction, LLC

421 East Industrial Blvd

Pueblo West, CO 81007

PROJECT Description: Well 16A Improvements —

Bid Schedule No. 1 — Raw Water Pipeline

The OWNER has considered the BID submitted by you for the above-described WORK in response to its
Advertisement for Bids dated February 7, 2023 and Information for Bidders.

You are hereby notified that your BID has been accepted for items in the amount of $292,302.00.

You are required by the Information for Bidders to execute the Agreement and furnish the required
CONTRACTOR'S Performance BOND, Payment BOND and certificates of insurance within ten (10) calendar

days from the date of this Notice to you.
If you fail to execute said Agreement and to furnish said BONDS within ten (10) days from the date of this

Notice, said OWNER will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the OWNER'S acceptance of your BID
as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your BID BOND. The OWNER will be entitled to such other rights as may be

granted by law.
You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the OWNER.

Dated this 16" day of February, 2023.

Donala Water and Sanitation District
Owner

By

Title

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE

Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AWARD is hereby acknowledged

by K.R. Swerdfeger Construction, LLC

this the day of , 2023.

By

Title

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF Document No. 8

FEDERALLY ASSISTED WATER AND SEWER PROJECTS NA"1 Notice of Award. Page 1 of 1



Donala Water & Sanitation District
Manager’s Report
February 16, 2023

The Loop Water Authority: We held the first official meeting of the Loop January 19%. We continue to hold weekly
workshopsto put togetherrequest for water quality testing, project management and various other needed professional
services. | have included a PowerPoint thatincludes an updates timeline, alignments of pipeline and so pro forma of the
costs.

Colorado Water Congress: Attended the annual conference January 24-27in Aurora, Colorado. There was an informative
three-hoursession on PFAS on Tuesday. Othertopics included demographics of the state, climate and many on the rivers

and storage in Colorado and the west.

Radiation Training: Troy and | received our required training that enables us to enter the Arsenicremoval building alone.
It was very educational and useful regarding the minimal amounts of exposure we might receive.

RMWEA Water Innovation Seminar: This one-day symposium was held Friday February 3 in Denver. Great topics on
SCADA, battery storage and a couple other innovative things some of the regional facilities have undertaken.

Tri-Lakes and Monument Sanitation Feasibility Study: Merrick is about 30% into this study. They have made preliminary
contract with Monument SD and draft of pump station and force main alignment.

Pikes Peak Regional Water Authority:

Arkansas Water Forum: The forum will be held - April 24-26, 2023, Double Tree, Colorado Springs Colorado. Please let me
know if you would like to attend.

April Board Workshop: Thursday, April 20, 2023 starting at 10:00 am. Topics will be District Rule and Regs and policies
and water resource planning, i.e. Loop, local reuse, wastewater treatment.




Upper Monument Creek Regional WWTF Board Report
February 2023

In-house and ACZ analysis results were all well within permit limits for the past month.

e Bod® influent had a removal efficiency over 98%.
e TSS influent had a removal efficiency over 98%.

January 19, 2023: Swapped SBRs- put #2 SBR on-line and took #3 off-line due to seal leaking on
#3 SBR. Once we had the pump apart for seal replacement, we discovered the pump’s impellor
was cracked and needs to be replaced. We will continue to run #2 as we wait for parts and a
new impellor.

Carollo structural engineers have concerns about the integrity of the SBR walls. They talked
with Roger Sams and Mark Morton on Friday, February 11, 2023, via a zoom meeting and
discussed the construction of the SBRs and wall surface cracking issues. A Carollo engineer will
be visiting the facility to inspect the SBRs in the next 2 weeks.

We have scheduled Timberline’s flume calibration person to return to double check our Donala influent
flows after questions of the flume’s accuracy came up after the most recent flow report showed a higher
than normal flow for Donala.



'L .
Sdr Y/N uucUmE
m
3
2 &
om
Z o
]
>
S5
ula_w r
(=} (o]
T2 3
WO (7))
= +
e
n o
PPz w_ o)
=€ €
HHIEE
A2 1
HY wn
12
zZ3
(@]
2| nNu
SE @
%1 . |29
Fu8e <O
a7 o
nmmmmnu mv
2RI 83
mmm%mm zX
8 583 )
- |
T E
- S 2Z
‘.‘M. o
- 2
o
woo'sbussd mmm
Sehoat wil
.8;-..}_.3".__{“
Y 3)jwoip "3 51
SRINAENTONE

SIN N
BYND TNdS € 3dAL BYND AYEYD € 3dAL
[— R TR 7L B
imc 3
<+ | %; B
£l
o 2 i
wml/ 1 o
| = Vasn—tl . 20
b i Y ol
(39v¥3100 %05 WOBddY)
S3ISSYHD 3AUVN JO SISSNOD NOUYLIID3A B!ﬂwlﬂ
Ao
SININGYINO3Y
Z 3INN0A “IVINYA VRALRD
39YNIVHQ SONRIS 0QYHO10D
40 ALD OL MYOINOD TIVHS
S3UNSY3N TOMINGO NOISOM3 TV
NOYYY M3 3OVNIVHO <t 2w
GS 01 3d0S ‘NN %0't 1v (Sc0S)
9Ad .9 GNILX3 ¥ SONTMINOD Y34v ONOVIS G3ZNIEvIS
NOUISNYNL TIVISNI HIM3IS
MHOLS OL NOUI3NNOD INOSSNMOO = NSYE NOUNALIQ CIONIUNI @
sa
3INVBENLSIO
/NOUINUISNOD 30 1IN = ——0DF— — NISVE ININIOIS AMVHOJNIL @
Y
3NN NOUYOUYRGA TWY/1M2 ™= ~Tn3— ~=  y3uy 1NOKSYM UTHINOD @
TIVM ONINIVI3Y 20 MOLIOE  MB
TIVM ONINIVA3Y 40 dOL ML HOINN ® 0335 @
NOUYATY3 10dS “ISD3 e X

x NOUDILO¥d 1T @

(3NrmoLs) Nouva3
1 Q350d0¥d
Qvd ONBOVHL TOMA @

0'6¥
BNOLNOD ONUSIX3 v
HNOLNOD G3S0dO¥d ———ar9——

—o—o—o 30NIJ 115 @
HeERE)
TOHLNOD NOISOY¥3

3NN ALH3dOY¥d —— = = —

[sNERER)

“S3IDNVJ3YISIa

ANV 40 H33NION3 AJUON ONV ONIDINd

QI8 H04 SISYB SY S3LLUNYND MHOMHIY¥Y3 10
NOLYNINYILIO NMO SIH 3NV TIVHS ¥OLOVHLNOD
‘OL3 'SHLd30 LNIN3AV ¥OJ INIWISNQY ANV
ONIONTOX3 '30vVHD O3HSINIA OL 3NNTOA MHOMHLNY3
HIN8 03LVINOTVD 3HL ONUN3SIULIY ‘AINO
NOILVANOSNI 04 030M0Hd SI ILVAILS3 SIHL :3LON

(40104 NOWDYJNOD %S| SINNSSY) »

AD £69'C = (1nD) 13N

A9 Z9Z'L = T4 WIOL 4

AD 8¢L'y = (1ND V1OL) NOLVAVOX3 O3LAISSVIINN

‘ALILNYND MYOMHLYV3I Q3LVNWNILS3

oNguNa
MOU3 AYMY 3dOTS X0Z/M HOOO 1¥ DNIONYT IATINOD %y NIN

Suﬂuzm,‘:g:ziﬁé.zuuv Eﬂ;@
NOUDNYEISNOD ® IN3NCIND3 'STYRIALYN DNIGUNG HOJ Y3MY 30VHOIS

HH!xn!—onEozwmu._EHEu-Euﬁc‘.-
HIAO LIVHGSY .¥) 1HOC3Y TOINHOILOID H3d INWVd 101 DNV

LH0d3Y TYONID1039
10308d ¥3d SBYIS ® NOUYONNOJ ONIGUNE LOVANGD ONY 3uvd3dd

“3d0TS VA 13T HUM SIQVED ONUSDI OINI KOLYN
® 39VNIVHA JALISO NIVANIVA ° YUY SIHL NOMJ VAUV TId
TBVLINS MOXNOE BO WRIALYA 1ND SSIINI IUSVM AVN MOLOVHINGD

VY TUDOOLS SONIIRUS ¥ iom.h:@

LON Q3A3M

CLI3HS .9EX.¥2) ,0E=.I 'IWIS TWNIOIND

- | S o (8861-0AYN),9¥'£0L9 AT
X N VN HINN0D AW3HLNOS 30 LSIMHINOS
a2 | S~ 'OV 972 -30NVEHNLSIa
5 VWV 40 LINM
1N3WdOTIAZa

T

v
/l
nf

i

18°05£9=(3) NI ANI .81 ¥d
8y°95£9=13 ¥9
FINI WHOLS INUSIX3

0

v

/5

I /s e O

¥y

X

LEGE=
3 £CEROE S

D
e

i AN

P S3NN JiLdOoN381d
ONUSIX3 1D310¥d-

A\ I\
% &, \ \
/ %% 30N33/ 1|
\ ,/ /
DN [ wvm3aas
X% & w.,/;.n INLSIX3)\
Y 3 vosma | \

TR \
J 9Z,IEI6=Y \

S3INM J1LdO¥381
ONILSIX3 10310Yd

uao._mmmowu.xxxuun_snvmm
OL 03033N SY x0g 13INI
ONILSIX3 40 dOL ’<._mux
TIVM DNINIVL3H \

/

AY

- \
AFIVAYIING BNOINDD NVSSOMD ONUSHE

[ —_]
o9 2 L e uw_mh,ou ONLSIXI ONIHOINN % ONIO33S ./
— BOMVONVLS ALNNOD SN0 VNI
i H3d SJAVY NVRLS3IC3d HOINW ® 0335 AHVHOJWIL .

NOUJ3LO¥d LT INI .

*S,NDQ WIN3LNI
NISV8 LNINIQ3S
SLINIT AY3UISNMOO ONOTV JS
A

SN2 ._<=._z._
‘ONISYHd 3¥NSY3N
JJOYLNOD NOILINYLSNOD




NVId ALIILA 3LIS

NOISA 34

AB

g
]
2 =
2% ]
mmmg 2
m.O@ﬂ
555 OdS
mm.mw__ £
L
mnmeWW
fgsz | 23
855 = 8%
§2:0°8
Zs3 00
RN

o

w3 sbuosd mma
99L0-1LY-6IL XV
BIY6-LLY-6IL ‘Hd

£0608 |
09 "sbuds opomop)|
MY pwoim 3 61

Sdr

¢-1 S101

SIHVY10d HONVYH SH3IHLNYLS

¥ "ON ONITId NOISIAIdENS HONVH SH3IHLNYLS

SNOUI3NNOD 30UHIS INOHJITAL
¥ SVD "DRUOIT ¥OJ SIUNUN WI0T HIM LYNIGHOOD ‘I

‘310N Q3A34

3000
AN3NGOTIAI0 ONY] 3HL H3d ONNOHOYIONA 03Dv1d 38 ISNN
3US SIHL ONAYS S3UMNUN A¥Q ¥3HIO ONY TVOWIDIII TiV

3ION

"SNOUYDUDISS NOUIVANOD ONY TIUXOVE HOJ SONVONYLS
AJRUSIO ¥ 1HOC3Y TWOIINHOLIOD 130N IHL 01 HIS3 TI

“NOUVAYOX3 4O SLINM 3JHL NIHLWM ONNOJ TVINILYN
T4 FIYAINSNN H3IHIO ONv AUSVA ‘SHEIQ ‘SIUNLONMIS
ONUSD3 TIV JO 3S0dSI0 ONY JAON3Y TIVHS HOLOVMINOD ‘TI

SONIQNG OLNI
S3UNUN 40 NOSNAUXI HOJ SONWYHA TYDINVHIIN OL M3 ‘Il

3

38 TIVKS S3UNUN ALD-NON TIV HOJ HIA0D WAMINN S3UNUN

TIV 40 NOUVTIVASNI HOJ SHIrlddNS ALNUN ‘A’L 318V ONY
3NOHAITAL "JRMIDIT 'SYD HIM LVNIGHOOD TIVHS HOLOVAHLNOD Of

“S3NM ONUSDA 0L LI3NNOD OL ANVSSIOIN SNMOALNHS
3DAHIS ANV 30 SINIOISIM QI15349v ONY LOMHISK AJUON HO
NMOQLNHS INOHIM SNOUD3NNOD MILVA 3XVA TIVHS BOLDVMINOD 6

“TOHNY
30 MAUND OL 34¥ S3did HINIS MHOLS HOJ NMOHS SHIONT B

SNOU YILID3S

OSMOVS ¥3d UAUTWNOD 38 TIVHS ONUSIL ONY_NOLLDIINSK

"SOUYONYLS OSMOVS ¥3d QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS SHOHONY 3SHIAZY
ONY $>0078 1SNYHL ‘ONIOG3E HONIJYL 'SINM JDUWU3S TV L

“O3I0N ISWMESHIO SSIINN BYND 30 Tov3 MOMS 3UY SNOSNINIO
TV "C3LON ISMIBHIO SSTINN INTWOU 1V 3dv SNOUVATII TV ‘9

"O3UON ISWUSHLO SSTINN INWIINID LY SI ONINOUVIS 'S

“01LON 3SMH3HIO
SSTINN SLHOS-FE0C0 MISY DAd 38 TIVHS 3did HIMIS ANVIINYS v

“3UIGNOD_SI ONIOYED 3NU ¥ILIY 0335 SSVED ONY1 AN
HIM 3NO0 38 TIVHS S3d0S 038YNISIA TIV 30 NOUVIZORR T

WLESE=
3 ECErIC S

"SNOWLYOLIRD3JS LOIMISIO NOWYLINYS ONY
Y3LYM VIVNOQ QL AHOINOD TIVHS NOUIMUISNOD ALDUN TV I

LON ALINLN VY B

(N) STIVM NOLYNVJ3S V3nv
(N) ONITING QI HININAS
AV 3SOH "XVN 062
SINVHOAH N33m138
ONDVdS XYW 006

Q3HIND3Y SINVHOAH T
a3YIN03Y NdD 0SZ'T
8-l 3dAl
“14 "bS 000'ZL
0D 'SONIYDS DQVHOI09
QYOH HONVYH SHIHLNHIS«.

ONI0UN8
VL3

-

=
_ dVIN ALINIDIA

30V M
INVANYEY/030DNTd
/' /—38 0L dOH ,0¢ DNLSX3
S 290 AN / SI'0GL9=(M) LNO ANI ,Z¥~Z X
N Sl midmodoud /g nn.SE-MzW NIANY ,9G X3
™ N 3daH v 88°16£9=(S) NI ANI O X3
\ S LSt /2 18°05£9=(3) NI ANI JB1 ¥d
™ 7 89796£9=13 u9

(8861-0AYN),9¥°L0L9 "A3T3
YINYOD ATIHINOS JO LSIMHLNOS
b

"NHVWHONIE

S //, TN WHOLS ONUSIX3
Y X08 1IN

3700vS 30IAUIS
[\ «7X.8 /M NIVW MM .8
|\ DNUBIX3 OL LO3NNOD
- TUL S I = 1]

N
2 i (y NIVA MM Onand
\ & T N OAd «8 DNULSIX3
| wm3as
& ;,,/;.n ONILSIX3)\
) \

\

/ 7\
9Z,28.26=V

NVdSSOHD INUSIX3

H¥3LLno /
® 8YN) ONUSIX3




ALIJOH.LOY

«M3IAIBAQ SNJe)}S JualIng,,
wa)sAg 1ajepp doog ayg




WILSAS

dOOT H3WMO

AVNOID3IY ALNNOD OSvd 13

Apn1S ashay [euolibay
ApniS walsAg Jsr1ep) dooT
:¢Cc0C —8L0C <
MIONNA ISBd Uo Bulouenpy «
9102 - Apnis Buussulbug Ateuiwiald ¢ oIy o
G10Z - ApniS SdiIY
210z - ueld abuey Buo aSAM
1 L0C - (‘say ueye||eD) ows SHN
MIOAA SNOIABIH WIOIH UBYR |
Jda2U0D MBN B JON

«d007 3yl,, Sijeyp




TR ALY AP B SR S S SR

|

918y
a0 O
—

ANI1Edld
JONVONAS:

3




oy 1103

4 10 3bpa|

T
Jajep wawnuo [T
Qs Joowpoos [
Qsm ejeueq [T
SPIasIg

JIOAIDSDY URYE]L) weme
WAUUBYY USSYINOS e
U|[2fg DIULPUNS o]

Aanpg
Aiddng 1ajem waypoy |

MDUARY jo Sud @

Aepinog
Awurio osed 3 —

23 uPPLaN

|
A
? el uoladey

§ iy AijRsey

mnu,rwi ujjweg

I3
Autaposy
93304 31y
saiens pajun
. i
¥serr ]
P seating
1504 0Y

152104 3%

PILY
1 uali A 1PURY
2uepung

puayen

1qIyx3g doo osed |3
%4 :
m \ mO:EI@JH”.
SIS0 YON VSYN V52 VOSN SdN Yd3 'S95N VSYNALZN yd wien 3t 153 8
% N\
ujerunoy
Py ven 3 ¢
PISLIPIM
Py % Knag
| uosIE) 104
SIAUUINS
Joounens
z
. il
ssen 3104 2 smopeagy
Iy sBaNS " volens
sieg 92104
sBundsg
osed 13 = 0pe1n|o) v,
1114 qoux PEROI
by Aajyen 23, 4
A sGundg
1 ce:qE_u_ o nosuey

SIS A

el

ayeq 23

puabai




NILSAS

dOOTHIYMO

AYNOID3IY ALNNOD OSvd 13

Juspusda( OLBUSdS ‘%68 - %ZL | PISIA SMO| UINBY SAISSSIINSG «
sp|sIA Ajlddng us1epp dooT
[enusiod abelols 1 s||op [BIAN]Y — GMOSEN
buiduwind yesd JO ® Yesad — Jalempunols) uiseq JoAus(
obelo]s |euoibayyuswabeuel plaid [[BAA [BUOIBSY S|geuT ue) s
sol|ddng UsjepA 881 ulejuno sannudg Jsojy ainiden ueo <
SMO|4 ulnjay seniug IsojN ainyden uen «»
saljddng 181N <%
Aousijiseyj/Aouepunpay pasesiou| o) SOPIACIY <
Aousioll7 Jsjesls) pue s}soD JomoT 8)enjosyg <
23S JO Sallou09g, — s8aInosay buljood «»

s1ybiybiH 3oafoad doo sy




WILSAS

0T ¥AYMO

AYNOIDIY ALNNOD OSVd 13

IA/4Y 1089 = (05/21)(68°1) + @sn _m;_c_ 4V 00S€.

IA/4Y 097G = (0S21)(2L L) + ©sn [eliul 4% Q0SS
:so|dwex3]

uonounx3
0} B8SNaY BAISSE00NS Jaye Juan|yg 4y

001 Jed Alani2@ siqeiod 4V 8jewnin

81947 Jsu14 J8y Juan|y3
dv 001 Jad fanjaq e|qejod 4y

uoloUNXg 0) 8snay
%P9l %CLl SAISS800NG JBYE 8|qe|IBAY Juan|y]
a|qesnay jo abejusdiad ejewn|n

doa sad giqzeay

0 . - . -
7ol 7C9O %825 enjy3 s|gesnay jo abejusoiey

[zl

%6 LE : YA doo Jad sso719N| [1]

deng deng deag deag
UBYE|IED %0 UBUE|ED %G Ueye|ed %0 ueyejed %s

(youp padid) sso noojug %0 | abiey) ebewen ROy %G|

:SIsldiyn|Al '8 uonounxg 0} esn

Sp|aIA dooT




W LSAS

DI ¥IVMO

AVNOI93IY ALNNOD OSvd 113

duel €8 AMH

Ianlld@eal] /ABnuo) N-SO =

SoAljeuwId} Y [euoibay Jaylo




WILSAS

0T HALYMO

AVNOIDIY ALNNOD OSVd 13

9UI] 92UBPUNS UMQ 03 3Se7 + JA/4V 009 4O SMO|4 Inop|Ing uo paseg o

"IA/4V 0091 JO SMo|4 1nop|ing uo paseg o

C08'080TTS

000985 VS

INRO |Enuuy

8CL ‘666 6ETS

00000€‘29TS

jeride) |e1og

V/N

000985 VS

|[enuuy

BREEE ISEINIETQ

C08'030°TTS

V/N

|[enuuy.

vawmu_ CIIVAVICIS

SL6'G/9°ESS

V/N

awi] auQ

994 de|

000'0S€‘99S

€SLEL6'0TS

00000€ ‘29TS

awll] auQ

sen1|12e4 YInos

awil] auQ

S91M1[1984 YLION

150D

150D

150D Jo 9dA |

TEST

dooq

SLN3INIFHIND3Y TVIONVNIA

sjinsay Apnmis — 2z20g =

(€ 19A97 3QVY) suosuedwon aApeuEND




WILSAS

dOOT HALYMO

AVNOIDIY ALNNOD OSvVd 13

IN'?O ainjonselju| pue seyey @19 spnjouj s}sog Alsalleg @l (g

N0 8injonJiseu] @ s8a4 UMQ 0} asea] ‘ses-| buisesaT] spnjou| s}so) Alsalleqg dooT (z

(Aioyiny @1 o/Auoyny dooT “a'1) Anus Juiop e Ag psoueuld %00} 29 0} pawnssy s}sod [ended (v (1
:S9JON

S [zeor : TEEm
$ | zv's 9930134
S [ TTHT JUSWNUO
S
S

GE'ET S
GE'ET S
GE'ET S
S
S

SEET GT'6 eleuoq
GE'ET v5'6 100WPOO\
(‘1e8o00t/s) | (1e80001/S) (‘1e80001/s) | (128000T/S)
Inop|ing® Aepoy nop|ing®d Aepo] Ayiju3

e wo Ceater e ot
$150) AIaAI3g NSH $150) AIaAijaqg dooq

:$9IpNIS 8snay-NSD % dooT Jo S NSaY WOl =

pJuo) suosiiedwod aAnigeI3URNYD




WEILSAS

d2O7 HILVMO

TIVYNOI9S3IY ALNNOD OSvd 13

sjuedioijied o} syoeqases
Uo pasegq salie) Uanayealg

88°€

MIIA-LIL

/4D

EENYEITo)

S/

JUSWNUOIN|

S'E

ejeuoq

Ee)te

100WPOoo/N

(*SIA)
usanayealg

A1ug

:(lenpinipul) sisAjeuy usnsyealg =

60T LET'SPS-

TS9°LTT T8CS

EVT'6TEETS

09/ 79£92€S

£97638'0¢S

or 065y

986/999°LES-

£0S'808°29¢7S

876666 CTS

€61'SLY'S0ES

£69'33¢07S

|08y

082'8LT 0ES-

655808 7S¢S

€54'089CTS

0789805825

6£0'838'6TS

(077

766 0£0°€CS-

908‘LeT ‘eves

8SS‘TIECTS

T08‘86T '592S

SCh'L8E6TS

09z

8CT‘SP0'9TS-

817¢'99L‘6teS

€9€ ‘ev0TTS

9LETT8SYeS

0T8/988'8TS

oST

089'00Z 6S-

988°€CL /TTS

LOT'ETLTTS

995 v269zeS

96T ‘98€ ‘8TS

 |ovor

TS9‘LESTS-

8T£000902S

CL6'E0V'TTS

0LE‘8ES'80CS

785'S88LTS

=ommm

8S6°€6ES

91£‘965'V6TS

LLLYSOTTS

88.‘259'06TS

896V8ELTS

4_o~mm

8V 7z 0TS

696 ‘TTS‘E8TS

¢8S'G9L0TS

0C8°L9TELTS

€SEV88OTS

loTL€

026'29€9TS

LBEOVLTLTS

L8E9VY 0TS

L9Y'E8E9STS

6EL'EBE TS

Al | en| sl 0] ©f | o] o

009€

T/LT'00E ‘2TS

000°00€29TS

000‘00€ ‘291S

8CL 666 6ETS

8CL6666ETS

(=)

($S) aniejnwing 11a

anie|nwn)

dooi

aAle|nWwn)

ard-nsd

(A1 72 O pue |eyided-AdN)

(CaA/4v)
S9LI9AIIRd
1SE99.104

$150) 198[04d

‘SIA = poliad uanaeaug ‘qrd/dooq

1SSVS (4v/S) N0
8CL'666'6ETS (S) Iende)
an {(e1e62166Y) SIsAjeuy uansyealg =

p.juo) suosuedwo) aAneUENY




WILSAS

001 HIMO

AVYNOID3IY ALNNOD OSvd 13

uonoNNSU0D -

¢€0¢ - G¢0C =
Absjens Buioueulq synosxg B dojaas( -
wajsAs Jsyep) dooT sy jo ubisa@ Buuesuibug s1s|dwoy) -
¥c0¢c
walsAg Jsjep) dooT sy jo ubisaq Buliesuibug uibag
1939YD Xoeg B (2 [9A97 JOVY) S1S0D sulsy ‘poday ubise@-aid s1e|dwio)
Yalig noojiyoAeeid ulejuno uo bunse | Ajjenp Jajep) s1s|dwo
(splelf uo anig desq,) Buijapoly suoneiado syejdwon
S[SpoN ssauisng/siuswiaaiby Bulleys 1s0D aulay -
€cog =
VOl BlA pswio4 Alioyiny Jajep) dooT, sy) — Jequisda( -
Spund Vdyv INy$ pspiemy dooay] -
¢c0¢ =

suljawi] pajewnsy




WILSAS

d01 4ILVME)

AVNOI9D3IY ALNNOD OSVvd 13

isuonsanp




npa-jun-iojiuow}ybno.ip

M 20 Atys,
>

- 8 - \“
wi:i E%o&o

xdse‘jnoqy/npejun-ioyuounybnoip/:sdyy o} ob Yoyuopy Jybnoiqg
8} Uo uopewojul eiow 10 Aiea Aew suonipuod |ea07
"SUO/IPUOD 8[22S-PEOIQq UO S8SNo0) JojIuoYy Jybnoiqg sy

ybnouq euopdeoxy yq [ ]
Jybnoig swenx3 ea [l "

Jybnoiqg alenssg zg B
wbnoiq sjetopo La 5

Ai@ Arewouqy oq [ @
auoN []
Aysugyuy
(ABojoos ‘ABojolpAy "B8) syuow g

uey} Jajealb AjjeaidAy ‘uua] -6uo = q S
(spuejssesb ‘ainynoube *6-9) syjuow g
ueyj ssa| AjjeoidA} ‘wia]-Hoyg = §
sjoedwi jueujwop sajesuljaq ~
SOdA] joedw) Jgbnoig )

.\ Y

1S3 "wre / pijep
(€202 ‘6 "qa4 Aepsiny pases|ay)

€20z ‘L AMeniqa4

v -"!..ﬁial.m. o/&!
. iba\ -
s 1.° 3 B
“« | .
g
R
S ?
Jsyua) uonebiiy ybnouiq [euoneN
syon4 ueug
-oyiny
¢ @ :
BE)
[

18 ~ P

Joj1uopy pybnouq SN



npa‘jun-oyuowlybnoap

A0 L,

%
&) vasn

D)
%
"ot 1won®

v

"o

Jejua) uonebiy ybnoiq [euoneN /
syon4 ueug

zoginy

xdsenoqy/npa‘junuoyuowyybnoipy:sdyy

0} 06 “oyuopy Jybno.iqg ayj uo uonewIojul PR
8Jow Jo- ‘Aiea Aew suokIpuod [ea07T "SUOIIPUOD
8/BIS-pEOIq U0 S8SN20} JojIUOKY Jybnoiq 8y

bnoiq [euondsoxg yq I

wybnoiqg swanxg g I i_._
ybnoiq aleneg zg _H_

ybnouiq sjelepol L _H_ \.!\.\.\\

Aig Aireusiouav oa [ ] D»N\r% >\
owon [] #

Asuajy]

1S3 ‘wre /. pijeA
(€20zZ ‘6 "qod “Aepsinyy pasesjay) ° c m.h o — o U
€20z °L Menigad Joyuoy 3ybnoiq *s’n



